o

«”' CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A I R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority Meeting
Wednesday, March 15th at 10:30 a.m.
in the Airport Terminal — Lower Level Conference Room
AGENDA
Call to Order:

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — January 18, 2017
2. Financial Statements —January 31, 2017 (Unaudited)

Matters from the Public:
All person desiring to make presentations as part of the MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC section of

the Agenda are requested to advise the administrative office prior to commencement of the meeting to
assist the Chairman in conducting the meeting in an efficient and productive manner; allowing for
maximum input. Speakers are encouraged to limit remarks to five minutes. Additional time may be
granted solely at the discretion of the Chairman unless such presentation is extended by reason of the
Authority’s request for additional information.

Recognition of: Employees reaching milestone years of service.

Action Items:
1. 2017 Audit Committee Membership and Professional Audit Services Contract
a. Resolution No. 2017-3 “Re-appointment of the 2017 Membership of the Audit

Committee”
b. Resolution No. 2017-4 “Executive Director Authorization to Award the Audit Service

Contract™

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update

Next Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, May 17, 2017, 10:30 a.m., Airport Lower Level Conference
Room

Adjourn:



' CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A 1 R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority Meeting
Wednesday, January 18th, 2017 at 10:30 a.m.
At the Office of Lenhart Pettit, 530 E. Main Street, Charlottesville, VA 22902

MINUTES

Members Present: Don Long, Tom Foley, Maurice Jones

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Melinda Crawford; Executive Director, Bill Pahuta; Deputy Director, Kristin Birdzeli;
Executive Secretary

Others Present: Lisa Robertson; Deputy City Attorney, Lee Catlin; Assistant County Executive

Call to Order at 10:32 a.m. by Don Long

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — November 2016
2. Financial Statements —-November 30,2016 (Unaudited)
3. Airport Statistics

Mr. Jones moved to accept the Consent Agenda
Motion seconded by Mr. Foley
Unanimous approval by Board

Matters from the Public: None

Recognition of: Employees reaching milestone years of service were noted. Employees that have
passed the AAAE Certified Manager test were identified, and Tom Foley was recognized for his service to
the Authority. Mr. Foley introduced Lee Catlin as his replacement on the Board.

Items:
1. Annual Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman, and Secretary/Treasurer

a. RECOMMENDATION: To select a Chairman, Vice-Chairman and a Secretary/Treasurer
in accordance with the Authority’s enabling legislation.

Mr. Foley moved to appoint Mr. Long as Chairman of the Board, Mr. Jones as Vice-Chairman of the
Board, Mrs. Crawford as the Secretary/Treasurer, and Mrs. Shifflett as an alternate Secretary/Treasurer.
Motion seconded by Mr. Jones

Unanimous approval by Board

2. FY-2016 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report



a. RECOMMENDATION: For the Board to Accept the FY-2016 Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report as presented.

Mr. Long moved to accept the FY16 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
Motion seconded by Mr. Foley
Unanimous approval by Board

3. Award of Commercial-Grade Custom Fabrication Services Contract

a. RECOMMENDATION: For the Board to authorize the award of the Commercial-Grade
Custom Fabrication Services Contract to the most responsive proposer, Home Theater
Installs, inc., and to authorize Resolution No. 2017-1 Administration of the Home
Theater Installs, Inc., January 2017 Service Contract.

b. Airport staff would like to hire a Commercial Grade Fabricator to install and furnish
special projects within the terminal, such as cabinetry, charging stations, and custom/
local furniture and materials.

Mr. Jones moved to approve the award of Commercial Grade Custom Fabrication Services Contract

Motion seconded by Mr. Foley
Unanimous approval by Board

4. Amend FY17 Capital Budget

a. RECOMMENDATION: For the Board to approve the FY17 Capital Budgets as amended.

b. Staff is requesting permission to amend four projects within the FY17 budget: The
design phase of the Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Project, Step Replacement, the rehab of
the North Center parking steps to construct ramp, and the replacement of an
administration vehicle.

Mr. Foley moved to approve the amendment to the FY17 Capital Budget
Motion seconded by Mr. Jones
Unanimous approval by Board

5. Resolution 2017-2 “Executive Director Authorization to Approve Engineering Service Fees for the
Design Phase - Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Project”

a. RECOMMENDATION: The Board adopts Resolution No. 2017-2 “Executive Director
Authorization to Approve Engineering Service Fees for the Design Phase - Air Carrier
Ramp Expansion Project”.

b. This resolution will authorize the Executive Director to approve and execute the work
order associated with the Design Phase of the Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Project

Mr. Foley moved to approve the Resolution 2017-2 “Executive Director Authorization to Approve
Engineering Service Fees for the Design Phase - Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Project

Motion seconded by Mr. Jones

Unanimous approval by Board

Informational ltems:



1. Executive Director’s Update
a. CHO successfully passed the FAA Part 139 Annual Inspection with no discrepancies
b. Parking Update: Airport staff is looking at revising parking options for surface expansion
in addition to a parking deck option.
¢. Personnel Update: The vacant marketing position has been filled
d. Construction Update:
i. Runway 3-21 Rehabilitation Construction Project- Preliminary surveying is being
done by the contractor.
ii. Triturator Project- Project is complete.
iii. Step Rehabilitation Project- the South set of stairs has been removed and work
is proceeding on the two remaining sets.
e. Marketing and Air Service Update:
i. TSAis now offering Pre-Check in the morning and afternoon.
ii. Airport staff had meetings with American Airlines and Delta Air Lines.
Closed Session:

In accordance with VA Code 2.2-3712 the Airport Authority will convene in closed session for the
following purpose:

For discussion and consideration of the acquisition of real property for a public purpose pursuant to VA
Code 2.2-3711 (A) (3).

Motion by: Mr. Jones

Second by: Mr. Foley

Ayes: Mr. Foley Noes: None
Mr. Jones
Mr. Long

Unanimous approval by Board
Board entered closed session at 11:33 a.m.
Certification of Closed Meeting:

Mr. Jones moved that this Board certify by a recorded vote that to the best of each Board member’s
knowledge only public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements of the
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and identified in the Motion convening the closed session were
heard, discussed, or considered in the closed session.

Moation By: Mr. Jones

Second By: Mr. Foley

Ayes: Mr. Foley Noes: None
Mr. Jones
Mr. Long

Unanimous approval of closed session
Back in session at 11:59 a.m.



Motion made by Mr. Long to add land item to amend the Capital Budget in the amount of $2.2 million to

acquire land for Airport use.
Motion seconded by Mr. Jones
Unanimous approval by Board

Next Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, March 15, 2017, 10:30 a.m., Airport Lower Level Conference
Room

Adjourn: 12:01 p.m.

Approved Minutes- 3/15/2017




Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Financial Statements (unaudited)
As of January 31, 2017



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Profit & Loss Notes
As of January 31, 2017

$15K and 10% change

Revenues:

A. State Maintenance Revenue:-- We typically use this VDOA revenue source for
maintenance projects on the ramp, taxiways and runways, however the Virginia
Department of Aviation has a caveat in the rules that says you cannot use this money if
you use State Entitlements to purchase equipment--which we have done this year. Since
these maintenance items are allowable expenses under VDOA rules, we can use State
Entitlement funds to cover 80% of the projects. In doing so, we will transfer State
Entitlement funds over to the Revenue Funds to cover the allowable 80% funding. This
adjustment will be done later in the fiscal year. Expenses related to these types of
projects are recorded in the Airfield Expenses.

B. Food/Gift Concessions:-- This revenue source comes from Tailwinds. Our revenue is a
direct result of their sales. Staff had no historical information in which to estimate a
budgeted amount for this revenue source since this was their first full year of service.

C. State Promotion Reimbursement:--This funding source is a first come-first serve pot of
money. The maximum that can be given in a fiscal year is $25,000. This fiscal year, our
initial grant is a little under $4,500. We can try to apply near the end of the year if they
have money left in that area.

Expenses:

D. Overtime:-- This category is mainly budgeted for anticipated snow events and so far this
fiscal year, the weather has been cooperative.

E. Various Expense Line Items:-- The contract with Buzy Bee for janitorial services did not
begin until September 1, 2016. This resulted in decreased expenses in the Terminal cost
center under Janitorial Contract, but also resulted in corresponding increased expenses in
Wages in the Airfield and Terminal cost centers due to airport staff and temporary
employees picking up the extra duties during the request for proposal process.

Terminal;

F. Maintenance:-- year-to-date expense = $66,363 Budgeted = $35,000
This line item is over budget due to unforeseen expenses.

G. Util-Oil:-- year-to-date expense = $8,059  Budgeted = $30,000
This line item is under budget due to a mild winter. Staff will top off the tank later in the
year in preparation for the next season.



Terminal/Administrative:

H. Terminal Signage, FIDS Maintenance, Terminal Paging System. Computer Expenses.
Professional Fees, Advertising and Promotion Expenses and Air Service Development:
Expenses in these line items are under budget due to timing of events as well as staff
trying to be conservative. There are anticipated expenses in these areas that will occur

before year-end.

Net Income

January year-to-date net income before other income = $193,365.



59

WOV ON

210z ‘1¢ Menuer ‘Aepsan] Buipu3 syjuopy usnes ay) Jo4

UMW) SSOT B JJOIJ

Auoyiny Lodily spewaqly s|[IASSNOLEYD

%¥8'Z- (82°'85¥'S0LS)  00'98L'ZVL'ES TL'L2E'209'tS %689 ¥0'060°vE$ 00°LEL'S6YS  v0'LZT 6258
%20°9G- (€9°L8S mn& 00°SP6°65% 2£°£9£°92% 2%9.°08- (29°008°68) 00°SELZLS £EPELTS
%000 000 00'92L'¢L 00'92L'ClL %000 000 00'996'L 00'996'1
%S, 69- (00'056'c1) 00°000°02 00°050'9 %0000L-  (00°000't) 00°000'% 000
%G6°08- (00°000°21) 0000012 00°000‘F %00°00L-  (00°000'S) 00'000'S 000
%GE L8- (v 9c¥w) 00°005 9z'c9 %0000L-  (00°00%) 00°'00S 000
%10 L~ {(68'¥61'2) 00'699'y LivLv'e %80°GH- (29°00¢) 00°299 £€°99¢
%6€E°T 95°796°LZ$ 00°69L°2L6% 9G°CEL’6E6S wbtLE §0°292°2L2% 00°294°221L% SO'VEV'YSLS
%000 (95°0) 00°165'92 ¥H°065'92 %000 (80°0) 00°€6.'S Z6'26L'S
%€0'0 9 00'856'02 2879602 %E00 160 00'¥66'2 16'¥66'C
. %000 000 00°000's2 00°000's2 %000 00°000'ST 000 00°000'52
nm %l¥'Ty 60'29¢'G1 00'622'9¢ 6028515 %L0'GL 68'6// 00'GLL'S G8'¥G6's
%000 000 00°'1L9E'Y 00°'19¢'¥ %00°0 000 00'€29 00'€Z29
%00°0 000 00'9¥2'2e oo9vs'ze %000 000 00'829'F 00'829'v
%00°0 000 00°000'¥1 00°000'71 %000 000 00000 000002
%Z1'66- (og°zg6'L) 00°000'C 0S5°LL %000 000 000 000
%00°0 6L 00'LEE'SHY 6LZes'err %00°0 L0 00°EEE'EO L1'€8e'eo
%ES'GE 659268 00°009'€E 65°9LL'ZY %96°0E LO'98Y ) 007008t 10'982'9
%000 8e'L 00°26€'82¢2 8€'868'8.2 %000 610 00'L22'6E 6L12L'6E
%€ b (e2'ZLZ'vES) 00°869°¥6.$ LZ°S8Y'09.8  %GE€'S 99°95L°GS 00°€L£°96% 99°625°10LY
%0000}~ (0o0'000°001) 00°000'00} 000 %00°0 000 000 000
%6969 00'v28'Z 00'G.E'Y 00'6t2'2 %910 00°'L 00629 00'929
%SP'Se 00°899 00'629'Z 00'€62'S %00°00L~  (00°G.€) 00'6.¢ 000
%bb0 11652 00'152'8S 2101065 %100 W0 00'256's L¥'286'S
%0L°0- (zLole'L) 00'2v.'652 88°'1£6'/52 %Z.'6- {£5'809'¢) 00°90L'2¢ LY 1BY'SE
%66/~ (92°682) 00°000'¢ ¥2'092'Z %00'0 000 000 000
%6.°9¢ L612'S 00°06.'8 Lr'696°'LL %00°00L-  (00°0S2°'}) 00082’ 000
%L0°LL 2661809 00°GSH'/SE 16°022'8LY %¥E 0T 8/°88¢°01 00'690°18 826519
%10°€- (81'829°65%) 00'VL6'0V6°'LS 2S'SPEL8S‘LS %ery 00°29¥'LL$ 00'96¥°65Z$ 00'€26°0£2%
%EY 95 00681t 000012 00'682'¢ %00°0S 000Gt 00°00€ 0005t
%0000 000S¥'2 00°06€ 00°008'Z %0005~ (00°g2) 0005 0052
%9Z"€- (8+'£92'c9$) 00'¥2S'8S6'LS  25°092'G/8'LS  %8EP 00ZYe'LLS 00'90t‘65Z$ 00°8t¥'022$
abejuadiag jobpng junowyy Jobpng junoluy abejuadiad 10bpng junouwy 3abpng junowy
JanQ (Japun) a-1-A a-1-A JanQ (4spun) pouad juauny pouad juaung

JUSWSIB)G $SOT PUB Jold
$S07 pue old 10T

ﬂc==°>oﬂ‘ _N_.O.@

BNUIARY dANRHSIUILIPY Je)o]
juswasinquiisy 44e1s vio
uswdojanaq aoialag Iy

"quiisy uojowold alelg

20U} Snoaue|eosI

awoou| Jsassjuj

wa::gaw o>mgu“:._ﬁws

SNUIADY JeullIIa | [8)0 ]

USH/894 80IMBS Yy
9sE97 ¥YSL

‘quIsy 801AI9S 1g8( S1elS
SUOISSS2UO0Y) YIS)/poo
UOISS32UOD NLY

9SE9T pue VLD Je) |ejuay
$93 uoljepodsuel] punois)
‘A9Y UOISSadUO0D “OSIN
anuandy Je) |ejusy
Buisiienpy

sy suiiy

wa::g»m _n:mszom

anusAdy pjelily jejol
Pl edoueusjuiely Sielg
anuaAsy [0U0D) SS800Y AJUNdeg
anusAay 2SI

sy punoio

snuaney 0g4

abemo|4 MY
anusAay Japeyn

anuanay Buipue sulpry
senueAe) pjeiIy

onuandy bupjied jeyog
eseg maiD

$894 SNOBUe||8oSIN
anuaAsy Bupued
senuaasy Bupiied

L10g/0L/e



%b6°E-

Aoy podiny apewsqly siinssnoleyd

(92°929'823) 00'602°82.$  p1Z£000L8 °%2Z07Z4- (ve285°2Lg) 00°0EL'POLS  99°2ZPL'Z6S
%00°0 080 00'£6'901 08'£6'001 %000 (og-0) 0022261 or'9lz'st
%00°0 (17400] 00'6£8'501 Ov'6£8'501 %000 0¢0 00'vS’01 0S'¥bs'0L
%00°001- (00'611) 00'6L1L 000 %00'00L-  {00°2L) 0021 000
%LL G (00°z€) 0002 00°'8¢ %00°0¢- (00°¢) 0001 002
%Llvl 2£'898'01L 00°000'22 ze'808'/8 %2 2" (58'%52) 00°000°LL SLSr2'0L
%EL68- (z6'c80°2) 00'88E‘Z 80'¥52 %E6'€Z- (¢6°62) 00°pee 80°v5e
%00°004- (00'0L0'e) 00010'c 000 %0000L-  (00°0EY) 00°0ey 000
%L2'2S 00201 00°€02 0o0oLe %6902 009 0062 00°'s¢
%926~ (00°502) 0000L'2 00°568't %00'00L-  (00°00€) 00°00€ 000
%29'€E- (z2o'siL‘) 00'52E'e 96'902'2 %00°00L-  (00'S2p) 00°S.p 000
%8| L6l 00°08€'L LLBYE'L %E9e 1269 00°061 L2652
%1086~ {(00Zve's) 00°/56'G 00°GLL %0000L-  (00°LSQ) 00°158 000
%9264~ (sz'622'c) 00°L6Z'Y T2180'L %19'62 00°2S1 00'€19 00°04L
%1261 10'961'2 00'699'z1L L0°1L9L'SE %G6°L61 8e'TLV'E 00'608'L 9¢'182's
%95"6¢- (00°258'e) oo'ssr's 00'821L's %68 P2~ (29°108) 00'620't €L'eLe
%922 25°860'1 00°/85'sp 16'G89'6¥ %ET 92" (ec0es’L) 00'LY6'9 29°02ZL'S
%EE GF 62°08S'L 00°98¥'c 62'090'S %0000L-  (00°86¥) 00°86¥ 000
%¥9°'65- (91'816') 00'0/5°9 ¥8'169'2 %95°88- (z1'606'2) 00'682'c 88'G.¢
%E0°0 6L 00'625'F 8L0E5'y %E0°0 AN 0029 LL'Lp9
%S5 z2- (5e29) oooLe 69291 %EY'6- (eg2) 00°0¢ 1122
%P0'EL 89258 00°0vS'9 892682 %92'9 60'€9 00'€E6 60°966
%¥6 |- (z0'19) 00'629'2 86'€.5'C %800 0£'0 00'6.€ 0csLe
%lL2e- (£6'809) 00'189'2 €0'220'C %00°00L-  (00'€8E) 00°ese 000
%9522 (82'69) 00°86€ zz'80¢e %8E 1 2- (z6'11) 00°95 £0'vr
%61°Z1- (00'c22'9) -00°256'SS 00'622'8t %80'8- 00°Lp9) 00°9€6'2 006622
%05°21- (c0'995'2) 00°2.9'vL 1620121 %eL P6- (g2°226'1) 00'960'Z 5Z'ezt
%LG°G- (15'626) 00°'169°91 6t°192'GL %G8Z1- (18°se€) 00'609'z €9'€/2'2
%89°22- (Lz'5z8'9) 00°001'0¢ 6Lvi2'ce %92'Gt (sze20'p) 00°000'6 GL'926'y
%2l e- (86°68't) 00'20t'20Z 20'805'261 %E8 - (L6'v6P) 00°286'02 60°'Z6%'92
mmE:men_ jebpng junouny Jobpng unowy abejuasieg 1ebpng junowy yabpng junowy
J3A0 (4epun) a-L-A a-1-A 1aAQ (18pun) pouad jusund  pouad juaung
2102 ‘1€ Asenuer ‘Aepsen] Buipugy SYJUON uanag ay} o4
JudWINEYS SSOY W oI
z

JUBLISIE}S SSOT PUE Jyoiy
$S07 pue yoid 2102

sasuadxg bunyjied je3oy
Bunyed sanieg 19eq #10Z
Bunyed soiueg 1geq 00z
asuadxg 199 peg

Hoyg g JanQ

unoosiq pie) ypaid
suuojun

sasuadx3y aiysp

sqng g seng

uoneanp3

[19ARI]

so84 Buissasoud jjoikey
lojuog oyel) g abeubis - Bupped
ss|ddng

aoueusjuiely “dinb3 Bupped
sdajg/syjoogauswene Bunueq
Sdueusjulely spunols Bupyeq
Bunybi 3011 Buppred
{eAoWway moug

asuadx3 soueinsu|

1B1ep - 1IN

suoydsiel - N

syb Bupped - mn
aoueinsu| ay

Auigesig wis) Buo
‘ddngysuj yyesH
Wswamey

saxe) |joihed

Bunped - swsap

sabep

sasuadxg Buppied

Zioc/oLie



%li'b- (L2222'988) 00°099°0L,88  6C°LEV'VLLS  %ZFLL-  (£€°9ELPLS) 00'PP9°6LLS  19°205°GOLS
%8G €L 00°'8€S 00'296'€ 00005t %20'S9L 00'vE6 00'995 00005’}
%LG°1G- (98-061'81) 00°'5/2'se ¥1'¥80'LL %00°00L-  (00°6€0'S) 00'6£0'G 000
%88 LLL €8'/66'L 00°062°L £€8°/0L'¢ %00'00L-  (00°0G2) 00°052 000
%00°001- (00-990'c) 00'990'S 000 %00°00L-  (00'8ED) 00'8eY 000
%¢8'9.2- (96°256') 00°952°2 #0'862'L %00°00L-  (00°80L'}) 00'80L°L 000
%08°L.2- (2v88p'e) 00°Z00'91 £5°ELG'TL %GL'1e 62 .61 00'982'2 6Z'€8.'C
%EL'EE 00220'G 00°'91L2'G1 00'882'02 %00°001 00'2/0's 00'2.0's 00°'#¥L0L
%ET'9L- (18°992) 00°05€ 61'€8 %000 000 000 000
%8E°022 2206101 00°909't L0°9G1'vL %16'€EE oL/61'2 00'959 01'698'C
%02 1~ (06°55) 00'9.9' 01029'¥ %b9'642 662991 00'899 69'6€€'e
%62 ¥S 00°056 00°052'L 00°002'2 %00°0 000 000 000
%90°'6€- (96°10€'2) 00'¥68'S ¥0'265'C %00°00L-  (00°2P8) 00'Z¥8 000
%8L° /G- (06°991°¢) 00°L8Y'S oLvLE'Z %€0°18- (05°t€9) 00'€8. 0s'8vlL
%8| 126l 00°08€'} LL6bE') %EY 9 1269 00061 L2652
%¥62¢- (90'862'0L) 00292'LE #6'€96'02 %18'€S zeeor'e 00'99b'V 2€'698'9
@ %ES 0~ (00°999) 00°000'52} 00'¥ES' YTl %000 000 000 000
%vZ 8L (05°00L'9) 00°€5'01 05'252' %00°00L-  (0062F'L) 00'6.¥'L 000
%EEC EH- (55'668'2) 00'269'9 SH'T6L'E %20°S¢e- {91'6€2) 00956 #8912
%289~ (1g852°1L) 009122 6¥'95t'| %00°00L-  (00'88¢E) 00'88¢ 000
%SG0°2€ 20°2es'Sh 00'¥26'LY 20'95b' LG %1291 166216 002£6'S 162086}
%20 ¥~ (L8'1¥2) 00°020'9 €1'8LL'S %0000L-  (00°098) 00098 000
%6ECl- (65°6e5'€) 00'LL¥'oT Lr'6L8'2C %€9'88- (80°20¢€'8)) 00'659'02 z6'L¥E'T
%000 020 00°'190'61 04'190'61 %000 oL0 00°€2.'2 oLezL'e
%5889 6£'96 00°ovL 6£°952 %089~ (og'1) 0002 0.8l
%LEEL £2'68S 0000 €265 %912 Geel 00228 SE'P8S
%89'2G- (€0°592'2) 00°00¢'¥ L6'VE0'T % G- (stco8) 00°008'L GG'920'L
%EE'61 L CWAZAS 00°008'9lL ¥6'2¥0'0C %.0°9¢€1L §/'69Z'E 00°00t'2 5/'699'G
%LG'61- (16°2¥2) 00'808'c 60'590'¢ %0000L-  {00'¥¥S) 00°#¥S 000
%042 951 00681 9502 %006 £r'e 0042 V62
%0 (00°961) 00'950'8P 00'098'2¢ %60°¢- (00z12) 00'998'9 00'#59'9
%99°L - (0o0z8z'2) 00'6.5'61 00°262'LL %06°26- (62'882'2) 00°/6.'2 12°8S
%8E'8- (e2220'2) 00'eeL've lzol'ze %92°9}- {¥e v6s) 00'9%G'e 9.'156'
@ %2015~ (re'152'e2) 00°000°€Y glL'8bL'6l %Ly 8b- (629¥8'v) 00'000°04 L2'eslL's
@52 65'816'61 00860042 65'910°062 %08’ - (61°8v9) 00°€L0'9¢ 18't9e'Ge
abejuadiad 1obpng junowy jobpng Junowy abejuaoiad 10bpng junouwy jabpng junowy
1880 (Jepun) a-1-A a-1-A JanQ (1apun) pouad uaung polsad yuaung

2102 ‘1€ Aenuep ‘Aepsan Buipu3 syjuopy usaeg ayj 104

JUAWI)B)S SSOT B oI

Auoyiny podiny spewaqly linssRoLeYD

JUBLWS)E)S SSOT pUe JioId
$S07 pue Jyoid 102

sasuadx3 pjaipy [e3oL
Buissasoid punoibyoeg Alunosg
Josjuo?) ssatay Alunoag
s|eudie|y jewzeH

swealld

saliddng Buluiest 444y
awdinbg 44y

“oUl g salddng ZHW 008
sasjolaxg Aousbiswy

8oue||dwio?) {ejusawuoliAug
SduBUSBJUIB - SULIOJUN
sgng % seng

uoneonp3

IR

$984 Buissanold [joihed

1O pue ses) asuadxy soIyap
SoueUSjUIBl 9)BIS
SoUBUSIUIEIN SPUNOIS) PiBINy
aoueuSUE

aseyaind yuswdinb3 juiepy
wawdinb3 pewiy julel
aoueuajuiely Bunybiy prewy
[BAOWISY MOUS

asuadx3 souelnsuy|

I8jepA - N

suoydsiaL - 13N

auedoid - 1IN

o993 - 11N

aoueINsU| 94

Aungesig uus | Buon
'ddngysuj yyeaH
JuswaIey

saxe] ||0JAed

PISlY - swIsAO

sabiepn

sasuadxz proyny

2102/0L/€



%000 (6572 0069922 L'999'2.2 %00°0 (2€0) 00°299'6E £9'099°6€
%89 'v6- (82'v25°2) 00°000'8 gl sey %000 000 000 000
%LE 4G (00'6¥2) 00'veP 00's8l %00°00L-  (00°29) 0029 000
%26 ¥e- (kv 2se'y) 00'LEL'S 65€/. %69°'G6~ (8e'102) 00'€e. Z9'LE
%4202 06'665') 00°628'2 96°0L1'6 %00°00L-  (00'SZL'L) 00'sZL'L 000
%ES Sp £0°266'L 00°S.€'p £0°20€'0 %0G5'€51 9£'656 00529 9E'¥8S'L
%¥0°08- (68°192'1) 00°00Z'v LL'8E6'2 %0000~  (00°009) 00°009 000
%G9’ Li- (00'802) 00°004'L 00°266 %000 000 000 000
%ELTI 6v'26 00052 S Ag] %000 000 000 000
%EG |24~ (zz'v08'2) 00'068'01L 81°6Y0'¢ %b9 bG- (96°9v8) 00°06S°L ¥0€02
@ %00°001- (00°sg9'9l) 00'529'91 000 %0000L-  {(00°65.£'2) 006282 000
%EY 28T 2eLEL'S 00682} 29°2zZ6'9 %\L6' L (Lyveey) 00°'s52 £8°ZEL
%¥e Le- (g5°899°¢) 0069221 Sb'009'cl %G0'L- (96°'52) 00°29t'2 YOl
@ %961~ (Le'ez8'st) 00°180'88 69'452'2L %00°0 120 00'€gs‘cL LZ'€85'CL
%00°001- (00'L85'p1L) 00°'18S'¥1 000 %00'00L-  (00°€80'2) 00'€80'C 000
%9L'G8- (00oP¥'12) 00°000'6Z 00°095'¢ %0208~ (000L0'p) 00°000'S 00°066
%9t~ (cz'gee’e) 00°65'6€ 8.°0Z1'0¢ %912~ (99°¢0v) 00/£9's AR A
%¥0° LG L2998'TL 00°222'v2 11°166'0¢ %E9'GhL €1°0p0'S oo'ior'e €1'105'8
%66° |6 (00'222'01L) 0022111 00668 %0814~ (ooobi'L) 00'965'L 0005t
%8Y'| LL61 0008€'L LL6YE'L %EF9E 1269 00061 12652
%09°22- (61°2¥0'PL) 00°20L'81 18'¥50'y %EL 18- 65°€L1'T) 00'985'2 Ry A24
%eS /L~ (80°G2L°L) 00'902'9 Z6'085's %8241 20°959°L 00'956 07192
%TT 8h- (69'610'S) 00°'60%'01L LE68E'S %0 e r'iSe 00°28%'t Lrvbe')L
%69 b~ (05'525') 00°000'¢ 0S'veh'y %S9'16 0S°180'L 000811 09°192'2
%LP'EL- (ze's12's2) 00°000'Ge 81'¥82'6 %9.°€6- (0o0'889'p) 00'000's 00ZIe
%SZ'16- (8v-222'1) 00°00%'L rANAAN %00°00L-  (00°002) 00'002 000
%¥6'92- (2z'008'L) 00'€LL'e 8.¥06'v %ZL 201 66'CE0'L 00°656 66°166'L
%00°001- (00 002'¥) 00°002't 000 %0000L-  (00°009) 00009 000
@ %19'68 SLZ9e'1e 00°000'se $2'29€'99 %Z6°0¢€ LLSS'L 00°000's L16pG'9
%000 160 oo'orL'gl 16°9¥2'8L %000 £1'0 00'829'2 €1'829'2
%Pe0 59°0. 000001 69°0.0'L2 %902 €6°'L9 00°000't £6°'190'c
%.6°Ch- (es'122'01) 00'005'¥Z ezl %L9'89- (ev'cov'2) 00°00S‘€ 25'960'L
%0L'CL ELLLL 00°009'S cLLLE'D %ELY €g8/¢ 00008 £8'/68
%0000}~ (00°005'2) 000052 000 %00°00L-  (00°000°L) 00°000'L 000
@o\%r.ﬁ- (82°1v6'12) 00°000°0E TL950'8 %00'00L-  (00°000'0L) 00°000'01L 000
%621 L1'189'L 00°'00%'26 LU LSO'P6 %82~ (£8°986) 00°002'cL gLeLz'eL
%9L'v1- (r6°£55) 00°252'c o0'86l'e %00'001-  (00°9¢€S) 00°9¢S 000
%6E 8- (g6°26) 00'89z S0'GEC %0201 gL' 00'LY 8L'St
%¥E 0- (00'z02) 00'880°09 00'988'65 %lyZ- (00'z12) 00'P85'8 00288
%9 LL- (8¥'561'2) 00¥82°L2 25°892'61 %L126- {90°zzo'c) 00gLL'e ¥6'68
%0L°€- (61°2z0't) 0016522 18°'895'92 %90°L1- (00'v02) 00'9ZL'y 00°zer's
%SZ Y- (go'z91'81) 00°000'sy z2e'ee8've %S9 (26°v92'%) 000000} €0°6EL'S
%808 20'908'SZ 00's¥Z'6LE L0°150'6PE %GL P (00°290°2) 00'obt'sy 00'¥8E' LY
obejusdiag 1ebpng inoury 196png junouwry ‘abejusaieg 1obpng Junoury jabpng junowry
JOAQ (43pUn) a-1-A a-1-A JanQ (43pun) pouad juaung pouad juaung
2102 ‘1€ Aenuep 'Aepsan Buipu3 syjuopy usAag ay) o4
juswRe)g SO W Hjosg
Py

Ruoyiny podiy speweqry sjinsaRopey)

JUSWale]S SSOT PUE oI
$S07 pue Jyoid LL0g

[BUILLID ] - 80IM8G 1990 +00Z
aouBUBUIBY AjelS
8suadx3 Bumo
salddng piy 18414

fioges

0S8 - suuojun

Rages diand - suuopun
suolesadQ - uoneonpg
suofesado - joael |
Rsgeg olqng - [enes
weshg Buibed jeuiwe |
sqng %@ sanq
suonesunwwo? Aouabiawg
10B1U0D) [eLIO} U
SOUBUSIUIBIN VAV
souBUSjUIB SPI
SoUBUBJUIBI DYAH
SoUBUBJUIRY J0JEIEDST JOJRAS|T
Rsges onang - uoneanps
$994 Buissanold |j0iheq
sa|ddng jeuoyuer

Juley wiep) abebbeg
foueldwod YHSO
6uideospue jeuius |
obeubis jeujuus)
uoileouqed Buipjap
dwejay

aseyaind juswdinb3 jurepy
soueusiUlR

asuadx3 soueinsu)
lesodsiq - Jin

I8JepA - N

auoydsiaL - 11N

auedoid - N

O -mN

ouI8ig - 1N

@oueINSU| 9

Aingesig uus ) Buon
"ddng;'su) yyesH
usLaIyay

saxe] |joMhed

leuuwa] - aWINSAQ
sabepp

sosuadxz jeunwiia]

L10z/0L/e



%EV0L- (oL LEr'LELS) 00°266°9SE°‘LS 06°SOLSLZ'LS %SGO°LL- (r9'Lop'res) 00°200°202% 9£°PSSL9LS
abejuadiag 1ebpng junowy )8bpng junowy obejuasiad 19bpng junolwy yabpng junowy
J1anQ (Jspun) a-1-A a-1-A JaAQ (J8pun) polsd uaung pouad juaun?
2102 ‘1€ Aenuep ‘Aepsan] Buipu3 suyjuopy usaeg ey Jo4
JudWIe]S SSOT 3 JJoIg
g Auoyiny podiry spewsqy ejinsapopeyD

jusiualels ssoT pue Jyoid
$507 pue oid £10Z

sosuadxg feuiuiiag [e3oy

ZiL0oz/oLe



juswisiels sso pue Jyoid
$S07 pue Jyoid 2102
"Howy g uofjeaideq

;asuadxzy y30

89v8S'0cLS  (89'ZH0'BYS) | 01'Zos'zes L. SWOdu| 00 WY 'Ju)JeN
000 Tre0L'lL Tre0s'LL pung abeseno)
owoduf Y0
‘0Ek Eo._eﬁ.,@fl BY'SELYY | ewodu 48100 “jeg "Ju] JeN
S (1rSieizovs) i YIS %OTLL  (hovey' [00'0Z6'099$  T98'SZYYE sesuedxg Bupesedg (9jo)
%ZE b2~ ¥6°G8Z 961 %) 00°229°026% v 98e'vZLS %Sz 9Z- ££°62£°6ES, 00'sPS'PELS 29°022°66% sosuadx3z ‘unupy ejoj
%6€ 89 (€¥'290°2H) 00°005°19 L5°/E¥'6) %¥ 69 (00°005'Z1) 00°000°81 00°005'S uswdojsasq soiuss Jiy
%129 (€1'612'9) 00°502'6 18°58p'e %00°00L-  (00'SLE'L) 00GLE'L 000 SjuaAl [epadg
%62 22" (09'1LEY' LY) 00°9t8's81 o eLy'vrlL %G9'€E 4 AX: 1N 00'85€'1Z AL 2R A suopowo.d ¢ Buisiueapy
%89'9t~ (21°620'6€) 00°059'€8 £8°029'pp %08 96~ (89'295°L1) 00'056'LL zizee $954 [BUOISSB)0Id
%00°0 005z 000 0052 %000 005z 000 00'sZ sesuadx3 snosueyeosiy
%82°GL- (L6°c12) 00°00%'tL €0'98L°} %ZT LL- rrevL) 00'00Z 9525 Buiddiys
%ELO- (29°52) 00'sZL') £E'610'L %000 66'02S 000 66°02S abejsod
%9.°G1 L. ¥8e 00'908'L 12°060'2 %eL L LL26L 00852 L00St asuadx3 Gugeapy
%SeEL- (L258'1) 00°¥G2'LL 65°961'0L %0092 £2°'92% 00°Lv9'L €2'620'2 $30IN0say uewnp
%0070 25121 000 26121 %00°0 000 000 000 $234 s0|AIeg
%00°88- (00°92) 00°00¢ 00°9¢ %000 000 000 000 saa4 Bupjueg
%000 00’52 000 00'szZ %000 000 000 000 ssuadxg jqeqg peg
%02 b~ (00'sLL'€) 00°05¢'2 00'S.L'y %00°01- (00's01) 00°050°L 00°St6 Bunerpely 2 ulwpy-sqng @ seng
%E9’L.2- (00°282) 00°005‘e 00'erL'Z %00°00L-  (00°00S) 00°00S 000 aseaqjuswdinbg
%16°0¢- (¥2'568°'L1) 00'288'1S 9Z'166'6E %2 LY~ (0g'c06'c) 00'692'g 02'S9t'y asuadx3 Jandwiod
%Pl €G- (89'692°2) 00°052's Z109v'z %.b'es- (00"159) 00052 00661 uoneonp3
%LZ8lL 80°2£8'Z 001856} go'8LY'8l %¢28'05- (8¥'g50'L) 00°€80'2 z5¥20'L Bunerepy 2 uwpy-jeaes .
%8| 2L6L 0008’1 zLeve'l %EP'0E 2’69 00°061 ¢ ese sae4 Buissanold |loikey
%022 ¥9'008'c 00'985°Z1 #9'86¢'s1L %6.°901 £8°616'} 00'¥62'} £8'60.'c sesuadx3 sowo
%6E"L 16601 00°b5's 16'€66'S %162 L0°€e 00262 0618 salddng somQ
%LZ'SL 662012 00°'v08'SL 66°LL6'S] %190~ (zozL) 00226't €6°656'L asuadx3 soueInsy|
%481~ (v6°581) 00°292'01 90'9/0'01 %SGE 02 2£'86Z 0099’ LEP0L') suoydaje] - mn
%€0'Z2- (cozee) 00'+00'v L6'lel's %00°00L-  (00°229) 002.5 000 aoueBINSU| By
%00°001- (cover) 00°#EL 000 %0000L-  (00'6L) 0061 000 Amqesig uue Buon
%96°01- (00'196'2) 00'€L022 00°250'¥ %9601~ {(00'czd) 00'658'S 00'9ep's 'ddngysu| yyesH
%60°€e- ez vovr's) 00°299'c2 21°z02'81 %00°00L-  (00°18E'E) oo'Lg8g's 000 Juswaney
%8Z 22- (26'866'S) 00°'1£6'92 €0'2£6'02 %8512~ (r2°028) 00°€08's 92'296'C saxe] |j0)hed
%ES ¥9- (e 226'LL) 00°00%'8} S1'2/v'9 %S8'96~ (66°5€0°S) 00'00Z's LO'P9L UIUPY - BWINBAD
%8L'9- (0Z'zvr'ze) 00°128'08E 08'8Z¥'80€ %be 6- (€9'920'%) 00'9LL'vY LE'6E0'0F sabep
womtuﬁkm 0>.=muum.-=.~Et<
abejuealag 19bpng junowy 186png unouny ebejuasiag 18bpng Junowy )abpng junouwy
JaaQ (18pun) a-1-A QLA JaAQ (Japun) poued jusund  pousd juaung
£10Z ‘1€ Aenuer ‘Aepsanj Buipug SUYIUON UaAes ay} 104
YdWE)G SSOT % oI
9

Aoy podiy spewsqry sjsshopeys LL0Z/01/E



%8vzze0l-  (0Z¥82°080°29) v6'251'02$ \92°1£1'090'Z8) %Zh¥ey  (90'ees'80z$)  (85°280'8¥S)  (9'8L8'95ZS)
%000 €5 Lyb' LLET8 00°0% €9 Lrr L.E28 %000 ¥2'02£'6E€€$ 00°0%$ ¥2'0Ze'6£€%
abejuasolad yobpng unowy yabpng junowy’ abejusaisd 19bpng unowy 1ebpng unowy
J8nQ (Jepun) a-1-A a-1-A J3AQ (4apun) pouad jaung pouad aun)
2102 ‘1€ Menuep ‘Aepsan ] Buipu3 SLRUOIA USASS BU} JO
JUdWA)B)S SSOT B oL
L

Auoyiny podily sueweq)y sjiAsanoleyD

JUSWale}S SO pue oI
$S07 pue Jyjoid 2102

Y 2 0 Jeyy (8s07) "aul JeN
‘Howy ¥ "saudaq

Zloz/oLe



Fiscal Year 2017

Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Statement of Net Position

December lanuary Change %
Assets
Current Assets:
Unrestricted Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 725,070 721,482 (3,588) -0.49%
Prepaid Insurance 47,783 39,774 (8,009) -16.76%
Prepaid Insurance - Rental Car Facility 2,243 1,839 (404) -18.01%
Prepaid Expenses 34,586 34,586 0 0.00%
Prepaid Contract 11,250 9,375 (1,875) -16.67%
Accounts receivable-net 228,191 256,479 28,288 100.00%
Due From Restricted Funds 913,188 913,188 0 0.00%
Total Unrestricted Assets 1,962,311 1,976,723 14,412 0.73%
Non Current Assets
Restricted Assets:
Capital Funds:
Cash and cash equivalents 169,064 155,018 (14,046) -8.31%
Receivables 526,855 526,855 0 0.00%
Passenger Facility Charge Funds:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,021,534 1,118,772 97,238 9.52%
Rental Car Facility Charge Funds:
Cash CFC Fund 403,657 421,021 17,364 4.30%
Cash CFC General Fund 997,051 993,468 (3,583) -0.36%
Cash QTA Maintenance Fund 783,425 783,692 267 0.03%
Receivables 38,850 10,871 (27,979) -72.02%
State Entitlement Funds:
Cash and cash equivalents 5,287,308 5,289,104 1,796 0.03%
Revenue Bond Funds:
Investments 152,212 152,264 52 0.03%
Cash VRA Escrow:
Total restricted assets 9,379,956 9,451,065 71,109 0.76%
Non-Current Assets
Restricted Assets
Revenue Bond Funds
Cash and Cash Equivalents 147,208 152,546 5,338 3.63%
Capital Assets
Land 17,216,527 17,216,527 0 0.00%
Buildings, improvements and equipment,
net of depreciation 77,227,439 76,893,790 (333,649) -0.43%
Master plan and amotization 114,710 109,038 (5,672) -4.94%
Construction in progress 2,195,981 2,400,965 204,984 9.33%
Total Capital Assets {net of accu: deprec.) 96,754,657 96,620,320 {134,337) -0.14%
Total Non-Current Assets 96,901,865 96,772,866 (128,999) -0.13%
Total ASSETS 108,244,132 108,200,654 (43,478) -0.04%
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Loss on refunding of debt 206,909 206,909 0 0.00%
Pension Contributions 151,148 151,148 0 0.00%
Total deferred outflows of resources 358,057 358,057 o] 0.00%

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 108,602,189 108,558,711




Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Statement of Net Position

Fiscal Year 2017

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position

Current Liabilities

Payable From Unrestricted Assets:
Accounts payable
Accrued Payroll
Accrued leave
A/P Security dep/perf. bonds

Total Current Liabilities from Unrestricted Assets

Payable from Restricted Assets:
Accrued Interest
Due to Unrestricted Funds
Retainage payable
Capital Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilites from Restricted Assets

Non-Current Liabilities:
Revenue bonds payable, net of unamortized

bond discount
N/P 2006 VRA Debt Service
Due to VDOA Bridge Loans
Net Pension Liability
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Pension Expenses

Net Position
Invested in Capital Assets

Restricted:
Unrestricted:
Total Net Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net
Position

December January Change
696,744 670,618 (26,126)
71,031 71,031 0
117,140 117,140 0
32,667 32,667 0
917,582 891,456 (26,126)
18,203 18,203 0
913,188 913,188 0
29,758 31,762 2,004
8,638 184,872 176,234
969,787 1,148,025 178,238
4,000,801 4,000,301 0
260,497 260,497 0
734,882 734,882 0
832,517 832,517 0
5,828,697 5,828,697
7,716,066 7,868,178 152,112
114,718 114,718 0
91,965,386 91,831,049 (134,337)
8,575,580 8,473,789 (101,791)
230,439 270,977 40,538
100,771,405 100,575,815 (195,590)
108,602,189 108,558,711 (43,478)

%

-3.75%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

-2.85%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2040.22%
18.38%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

1.97%

0.00%

-0.15%

-1.19%

17.59%

-0.19%

-0.04%



EPS'BLE'S LIB'9SY'S PTT'LIY 661°CI9Y T99'18T'S LOY'BKO'0 L6L'610L TEH088D

(]

06€vTLT
PoI°66+° 1
1L5°6€
9L6'$80°1
6L9°66
90S°1LS'T
LIFEEE
%95
618181
z81°681
£59°69

LLST
TILPT

[{¥ Al
PLO'LE
95L°0¢T

0

STL'S06°C
10LP6S T
8€5°9S
018°091°1
9L9°¢6
TULYESY'1
180°P1€
%65
rheT8l
689°581

90€°9L

TE0°T
¥8S°LI

8LEl
816°€E
¥6€°12

0

166°908°C
796'809°1
WL
86T°LY0°L
681°6L
19L°L0S°T
£PE66T
%95
106891
996891

87788

916'C
£10°07

ELLT
988°6€
0F9°€T

0 0 0

LIE6TV'T TTH'IPS'T OLE'L69'T

£V89SH1 086°16V'T SLOGEY'T

PIILY  106°€L  119°€S
PEY'EE8  E9E'I16  S9I°TH6
098°1L  8LI'69 61579

106'8LY' T SPI00L'1 LOS'€00'T

9LO'V6T  9E1'98T  TBI'66T

%59 %69 %lL

09VLLT  L98'S6L  T69'CIZ
6S9°'LLT  090°961  698°51Z
£TT'E8  ILI'E8  L9ETR
PSE'E L80°E 8i1°¢
SLO'RL  ¥6T'LL  98K0CT
1£8°1 $86°1 YSLL
88T°6E  ¥6E'IY  P6ERE
SLY0T  TI¥'el  S19%81

0

80¥°198°C
002'SYLL
01598
£21°696
SLT09
ELEE61'T
68L°01€
%8 PL
99t 1€7
1LS°TET

8EL°LL

£90°F
$TE0T

L6T'T
195°€E
£6¥°L1

T6E 16T
T9E'EP8°l
8€TTL
0£6°696
799'sS
8TOPEI'T
977’667
%9L
$62°97C
YLYLTIT

90LTL

LSY'E
608°81

¥E0°T
yTo'1e
78€°L1

LGV'88T'L

0

WSIIT'E
SELT86']
¥80°€9
198°800°1
798'9¢
LYLP09'T
TTS°LOE
%8L
91°2€T
86£'8ET

LOO'LL

Lvl'y
010°0T

1881
S8L0E
48414

SEL'I9I'8

0

(4382443
200°L01°T
88699
016866
TSS IS
10¥°906°C
495 #43
%18
291°19¢C
1£9°192

£66°EL

PSLE
STS'6L

€88°1
T8L'8T
6¥0°0Z

SELTOT'S

%Il

%S9

%E

%t

%I1T

%E

%S1-

%S

%Tl

%b-

%8

%8

%91

%ls
%€

%CE
%P1
%TT

PSEPOLY

TES6ER

8T9GELT
S8OPLIT
8LLYT
£66°90$
TLL'6T
TrL6Ts'
1L6TLL
%48
£6¥'vb1
88L'SYI

681°0€

el
9789

08
9L5T1
€096

L10Z Jee A [eosi4-sonsie;s Bunesedo

80906t

Po1°LTL

098°28L°1
S9I°LOT'L
790°0€
16€°078
wT'sT
T0F119'T
PSHE61
%18
189651
89Z°LS1

860°6€

££0°T
010°L

oL1't
8ETE1
LOLTY

%Il

%9

%Pl
%8S
%81
%0€-

%9

%b1

%8~

%9

%9

%1

%8t
%91~

%9v
%0T
%¢ET

$68°01S

€EVPO1

L68T9T
$90°¢61
#90°¢
L9009
P60y
785°22T
1T°Le
%98
TSE'IT
0LT'ET
BIEY

8IT
56

ST1
S8P°1
9€5°1

$98°L6S

SSHOI1

S€6°10€
$95°2TT
958
SPO'IL
698
1L6°95T
680°1¢
%6L
16522
055vT
16

8LT
¥08

81
S8LI
788°1

55018 J0U-CNUBASI S[(EUOISSIIUO )
«INUARY 4D [Py

0TI spuimpmn]
N2Y /28042435 /P00,

121, 19;

auay
V131 avnpy
V-191 31w40d400/V D)
T7001- VO
padund suoypn ppuf Og4

MUY SuIyavg
sipag apquimay
40300, pooF pauvjdug
staduassvg pouvidoq
saa3uassng pauvydug
suoyvizdg wroy
o
UOYDIAY JDAUBD)

:oooy
o
UOUDIAY [D42UID)
IXDLM1L4D]) Al

SJupsuLy
suonpvaadg Yvouy

8 0 d ¥ 1V

JTYYHIRTY 37TVASILLOTUVHD

OHI




e CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A 1 R P O R T
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: March 15, 2017
SUBJECT: Action Item #1: 2017 Audit Committee Membership and Professional

Audit Services Contract

RECOMMENDATION: For the Board to a) re-appoint the 2017 Audit Committee by approving
Resolution No: 2017-3 “Re-appointment of the 2017 Membership of the
Audit Committee and b) approve Resolution No. 2017-4 “Executive
Director Authorization to Award the Professional Audit Services Contract”

BACKGROUND: On March 3, 2017, Victor Schiller resigned his position on the Airport
Commission. In so doing, he also resigned from his position on the Audit Committee. During the
Commission’s March 13™ meeting the vacant position on the Audit Committee will be discussed and
recommendations for appointment will be requested. Attached is a proposed resolution re-appointing the
2017 membership of the Audit Committee which will be discussed.

In April 2012, the Authority issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Professional Audit Services.
Following that RFP process, the Authority entered into a contract for auditing services with Robinson,
Farmer & Cox Associates. The term of this contract was for one year with four annual renewal options.
The last renewal option of this contract was exercised when the Authority authorized them to perform the
FY16 Comprehensive Annual Financial Audit. One of the duties assigned to the Audit Committee is that
they oversee the RFP process for audit services and then make recommendations to the Board for the
award of the related contract.

Working with Penny Shifflett, the Audit Committee issued a RFP for Professional Audit Services on
March 1, 2017. To ensure that a firm is selected and that a contract is awarded in a timeframe that will
allow for the successful firm to have adequate time to prepare and perform the FY-17 annual audit, the
Board should award the new audit service contract in April. Due to the timing of the RFP process and
the Board’s meeting schedule, the Audit Committee has made the recommendation that the Executive
Director be given the authority to award the contract once the RFP process is completed by authorizing
the attached Resolution No. 2017-4 “Executive Director Authorization to Award the Audit Service
Contract”. If approved, this resolution will require the Executive Director to share the Audit
Committee’s recommendation to the Board members upon completion of the RFP review process. If the
Board members concur with the Audit Committee’s recommendation for selection of the firm deemed to
be the most qualified, then the Executive Director will be authorized to approve and execute the
Professional Audit Services Contract.

PRIOR ACTION: N/A

FUNDING: N/A



FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1 —Resolution No. 2017-3 “Re-appointment of the 2017
Membership of the Audit Committee”
Attachment #2 —Resolution No. 2017-4 “Executive Director Authorization

to Award the Professional Audit Service Contact”

PRESENTATION: N/A



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-3
RE-APPOINTMENT OF THE 2017 MEMBERSHIP OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, by resolution dated November 16, 2016 this governing board appointed the
membership of the Authority’s 2017Audit Committee; and

WHEREAS, certain 2017 Audit Committee members have resigned or, for other reasons, are
unavailable to serve through December 31, 2017; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the 2017 membership of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Authority Audit Committee shall be as follows:

1. The City of Charlottesville’s Director of Finance, or his or her designee;

2. The Albemarle County Director of Finance, or his or her designee;

3. , a member of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Commission, and who is hereby appointed to serve on the committee for a term concurrent with his or
her term of service on the Commission; and

4. Craig Lefanowicz, an individual who the board hereby finds to be deeply-skilled in accounting, and

5. Don Long, who shall serve as a representative of this board and who is also an individual who the
board hereby finds to be deeply-skilled in business and/or business law.

The above-referenced individuals shall complete the work of the 2017 Audit Committee, by performing
duties of the Audit Committee for the calendar year ending December 31, 2017.

ADOPTED this 15™ day of March, 2017.

Vote
Ayes: Noes:

Certified
By:
Melinda Crawford, Secretary




RESOLUTION NO. 2017-4

Authorization for the Executive Director to Award the Professional Audit Services Contract

WHEREAS, in a resolution dated March 21, 2012, the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Authority established an advisory committee referred to as the “Charlottesville-Albemarle
Airport Authority Audit Committee,” and set forth provisions to establish the charge,
membership, responsibilities and operating procedures for such committee (“Audit Committee
Charter”); and

WHEREAS, within the responsibilities section of the “Audit Committee Charter”, the
committee was tasked with recommending the selection, retention, or termination of the Airport
Authority’s external auditors with the Airport Authority Board ultimately making the final
decision on selection, retention, or termination; and

WHEREAS, staff members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority working
with members of the Audit Committee issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Professional
Audit Services on March 1, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Audit Committee will oversee the selection process of this RFP and will
make recommendations for the award of the Professional Audit Services Contract to the Airport
Authority Board; and

WHEREAS, the Audit Committee believes that a firm should be selected and the
Authority’s Professional Audit Services Contract should be awarded in April 2017 in order to
ensure that the successful firm will have adequate time to prepare for and perform the FY-2017
annual audit; and

WHEREAS, the timing of the RFP process and the Airport Authority Board’s meeting
schedule will not allow for the award of the contract by April 2017, the Audit Committee has
made the recommendation that the Executive Director be given the authority to award the
contract once the RFP process is completed ; and

WHEREAS, once the selection phase of the RFP process has been completed and the
Audit Committee has determined one firm to be the most qualified to perform the required
services, and their recommendation has been conveyed to the members of the Airport Authority
Board members by the Executive Director; and

WHEREAS, if the Board members concur with the Audit Committee’s recommendation
for award, then the Executive Director will be authorized to approve and execute the
Professional Audit Services Contact; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing Board of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Authority that the Executive Director is hereby designated as the Board’s agent for
administration of said contract, including, without limitation: executing the documents on behalf
of the Authority; giving of notices and approvals required of the Authority, and exercising and
enforcing such other rights as may be authorized or reserved to the Authority within the contract.



Contract modifications shall be made in accordance with state law and within the Executive
Director’s contracting authority. All decisions and contractual obligations made by the Executive
Director on behalf of the Authority shall be conditioned upon the availability and appropriation
of funds by the Authority to support continuing performance of the contract.

ADOPTED this 15th day of March, 2017.
Vote:

Aye: No:

Certified:

By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary



March 2017

,‘(»:"‘—*
«” CHO
C_NAQLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A ] R P O R T

1. Executive Director’s Update

a.

Personnel Issues — With the recent retirement of Bill Pahuta, the position title of the vacant
“Deputy Executive Director” position has been changed and a national search is underway for
the newly titled “Director of Operations and Maintenance” position.

Parking Update and Funding of Parking Improvements - To be provided.

Budget Timeline —Presentation of proposed 6-year ACIP: The proposed 6-year Capital
Budget will be presented for Board review. Discussion to be provided. Staff is also working
on the FY-18 Operating Budget. In the April-May timeframe, staff will complete the
proposed Operating Budget and present the corresponding rates/charges to the airlines for
review. The proposed Operating Budget will then be presented to the Board in early May for
review. The final approval of the FY-2018 Capital and Operating Budget will take place at
the Board’s May meeting.

Construction Update —

a. Ingress/ Egress step replacement project - The southern set of steps is substantially
complete and should be open in the next two weeks. The northern set of steps is
scheduled to be completed in April.

b. Ingress/Egress ADA ramp system project — The design of this project is anticipated
to be complete in the April/May timeframe.

c. Ramp Expansion Design project — The engineering estimate for this project is
currently being reviewed by the independent fee estimator as per FAA requirements.

d. Land Acquisition project — An appraisal has been completed and an environmental
phase I review is currently underway.

e. Chiller improvement project — The replacement of the terminal’s 25-year old cooling
tower was completed in March.

f. Runway/Taxiway Rehab project — The contractor has completed the preliminary
survey work for the project, and the overnight runway work remains on schedule to

begin in June 2017.

€. Marketing and Air Service Update — To be provided.

f. Virginia Department of Aviation — Recent events to be discussed.



saBueyd epulla s|enidy Auudd £I8TTO pasocidde pieog diDv JA o\l

| 000'S6S"1 PIBAMIQ) POLUIED SUBLLIBRAUS
%ﬂﬂ [ 000'000'Z L1 A4 10} B|qB)IBAE SJUBLIBARLS Yy
008'0F9'z ¢ | 8020102 | | 0sz'svr'y PIBAUIO) POLLIEBD SIUSWIDRAUT
| Tooo'00L'L  § 000'000%7 | . .
lws - log |%gL %0 %0E %St %001
| ezo'ars 8:2%l ecdeere |- | osz'cer'y S8L'ETVL eégeeETL |
| 008 00r'st | 000'€2 fioyysng
000’z | ooo's 000'0L N seseD weuborg vy
| 000'0E || ooo'ozi I T ooo's (sdwind pue Jomo} %&E 1§ oul) epesBidn Buoog pue Bugeon
|28 [ le8bL ose's iejsu/ 3 0 Jeeg) aujy
|o0z's 008'z1 | ooosl T lesfi) sieBuey pug winog
| o0z'e o8z | ocoo'sl [esnoyex 4} feuluua piQ 10) Jusiusoedey Japne
| 000'9t [ 00078 | ooo'cs opeo
| 000'05 _ [ | ooo'es {fuidises/lly-4BIoNEOO(EBS 10] YLD
[ _ - _ [ | 00005 {uopiod v/ e0jwieg 1990 USWBRAT SEIS
002'7 | o8’ | _ 000'H4 ALN UfRLB) 18 8L Jo} 31UN PRS ST ol
000'2 _ 00082 | 0oo0'se N SWI/4AY uiBueL Iy
89l | | eat'iv (swe)sigsur]) spoeq Bupued sisfieuy jysusg 1500
| zas'e ogeyL z18'2L BUIYOBI 1591 114 NSEN VEIDS
| c00's I zuo'oz - ] "slL0'sz | (sojpe1 9 Rjoijow] JUBLLSOR|HaI OlpRl BB
| ooo'oL _ | 000'0p 00008 | Jueweoe|des ojpes [Bway|
| 000’ _ | ooo'es " 000'0Z (uosueH wo ) ¢ fiuncd spewaqyy epesiidn opey
| 000'04 I ["000'0p 000°0S qEYBJ 9SNOYBUIL PIO
' 000's2 I= | oo0'o04 000's21 dwies/m, Buppe ¢ 5
| 000l 000'2% [ | ooo'se (wesbioid yqg/Buibpeg) 131 avvy
000°08 - | 00o'0zt [ | 00005+ - opeiidn WaEis vd
| 000'0F | 000’09t | ooo'o0z epaiiidn sai
| ooo'oog | "o00'00e Aemylepm pausAc) JeD BBy
| oco‘00r | 82018 " zze'sl ' 000°005 7T 816'61 OM (Siuswencidw) sulupy) 10UIED 1SJEA PUE Jojesmyy |
I"000'¢0} _ | 00091y 7 000'028 | sdeys Bupped woy ssaubiz/ssesiiu] Ynog pue ypoN qeysy
T u6LTy [ Testiar - B 3 996'cLZ sugo ofipug uopsInbay pue YOQA 2 0 jusliketay
[ [ | ooo'sy ['000'0r T | 000’0s¥ ufiiseq ~‘epeabidn Gupyfy| duey B yuoN- dwey 1eweg a1y
stusie’t | osz'ery'y - saL'gey's | 1sLieeL ASUSD - qeyeN ML B 1ZE MY
| m | m 12002 ¥VAA TVOSId
| aweu w3 oad AN3 osia IN3 a8ia 1800 153roud
ALBOHINY | | vis wi V10L [
I r}\ snpnupd B BN el #a dma el ed =ty iy opreEpis A0 pautugy
' 000'061'Z b T I " 9102 ‘91 Jequisaoy

Ezejaid 41y

ueid [Bdeg Jeep xig
ALRICHLAY 1NODNIV FTHVINISTV-ITUASLLLOTIVHO

eimnj gLAd
eIy gLAd
emny gL Ad
ey 9L Ad
eImn gLAd
ey gL A4
My 9LAd

amn gLAd
8Imny gL Ad
aimn} 9L Ad

eimn} 9L AL
2In} gL AL
BN} 9L AL
TamnjgLAd
eimny 91Ad
eumny gLAd
eimny gLAd
aimng gLA
eimny gyAS

fiulofiuo gL A4
GuioBuo g4 A4
fujofivo gL A4

aunng 9L A
Bujobuo giA4

yodey uegeznn
Wswer g A4

—d



FY Entitlement
Utilization Report

CHARLOTTESVILLE-ALBEMARLE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Six Year Capital Plan

2,180,000

November 16, 2018 |
. FAA |  STATE AUTHORITY
PROJECT DISC ENT DISC ENT PFC Ent Reimb
| FISCAL YEAR 2018: _ [ | _ _
Alr Carrier Ramyp -North & Ram lighting Upgrade.- Constr 5,000,000 | 2000000 | 1,000,000 2,000,000 |
Repayment of 3 VDOA Bridge Loans Land, EA, Obstruction | 761,488 | - B I _ 69,033 540,157 | 162,288 |
Real Praperty Acquisition 1,772,222 | 1595000 | | 177,222
Real Property Acquisition - this amount is the balance of the purchase less |
| AIP grant 527,778 | | -1 422,222 | 105,556 |
Rehab N. Center Pking Stps to ADA Ingress/Egress Ramp Des8Construct. 800,000 _ 384,470 | 255,530 | 160,000
LT/ST Parking 1y Seal - Desig 2,000,000 o - | 2,000,000
Covered Walkways (ingress and egress from lots) $00,000 | | 400,000 | 100,000 |
Surface Lot Expansio/ Rev Tracking Equip upgrade 10,500,000 | | 10,500,000
Covered Sidewalks (two sections) 400,000 | | 320,000 | 80,000
Covered Ticket Spitiers Parking 100,000 | “ 100,000 |
Rehabllitate Landslde Parking Area Lighting & Lot Markers (lump 20,000 | | | il 20,000
Escalators Replacement Gate 5§ 600,000 | | 480,000 | | 120,000
Charging for Passangers' El ic Devices 200,000 | _ B | _ 160,000 | | 40,000 |
. Escalators Replacement Gate 1A 500,000 | | | | 400,000 | | 100,000 |
Terminal and Landside Improvements (wayfinding and seating) 200,000 | _ | | 160,000 | | 40,000
Energy Modification - Windows 100000 | | 80,000 | | 20,000 |
Security System Upgrade Phase 2 100,000 | | | 80,000 _ | 20,000
o Ramp Pax Walkway 600,000 | 70,000 | 410,000 | | 120,000 |
Replace Admin Vehicle (Impsla replacement) 40,000 | . | 11 40,000
Admin/ARFF Kitchen/training room rehab 50,000 _ 50,000 |
State Entilement Dabt Service (VDA Portion) Final check 50,000 | 50,000 |
Replace Parking LOA Vehicle (old CSO vehicle) 35,000 | . 35,000
Replace Admin Vehicle (impala replacement) 40,000 | | | 40,000
Scissor Lift 65,000 | _ . | 52,000 | 13,000
GA Ramp Improvements | 1500000 | _ | 1,200,000 | 300,000 |
Replace Ops Vehicle | 25,000 | | 25,000 |
Skid Steer Loader _ 60,000 48,000 | 12,000 |
Seif Conlained Breathing Apparatus Ref (NFPA) | 90,000 | | 72,000 | 18,000 |
Admin/ARFF Kitchen/training room rehab _ 50,000 | _ 40,000 | 10,000 |
Replaca Maintenanca Vehicle Unit 12 ‘9X? | 40,000 | | | 40,000
State Entittement Debt Service (VDA Portion) Final check 50,000 | | 50,000 | |
Rehabititate Landside Parking Area Lighting & Lot Markers (lump | 20,000 | _ 20,000
KidCenter(s) _ 50,000 | 40,000 | _ 10,000 |
Skid Steer Loader [can move around) 60,000 | | 48,000 | 12,000 |
| SelfC ing Af Regpl (NFPA} 90,000 | _ 72,000 | 18,000
Terminal Technology Phase II 100,000 | 100,000
27,096,488 - | 3,095,000 - _ 2,200,000 | 3,492,725 3,387,909 14,420,854 |
100%, | 0%, 3% 8% 13% 13%, 53%
FAA entitements carried forward | 1,595,000 |8 2010709 § 2996521
FAA entittements available for FY 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,100,000

I:\v T ACIP Board approved 011817 Penny Actuals Melinda changes



sadueyd epuljaiy sjemay Auuad LI8TT0 panosdde pieog diDv 4A 9\l

.|98|_18m._. | BZL 60 To0s9ar Plemia) pouIEd SJUSLUSHRUS Yyd
| Too0'00r+ | Doo‘000°z | 0000002 Ad 10} B|qEjIBAR SUSWSARUS Yy
| oo0'00L't B - - T oog'esl — PIBMIC) POLIED SIUSWIORRUD Yy
%BL | l%g [%ve — |wee %oz %0 %004 =
T000'205". | | 000'00% | zzz'0e8’s | o000z | 000°000'2 T eee'TEL'L
000°00F 000°00% VL0 Wewsosidey Jooy
0002 _ [ ~ ooo's 00001 Jsweos|dey sucdeaps
= | Too000F 000'006 " ooo'o00‘t - speudidn Aipnoss epw odiy
" 000004 | " oo0'oor 000008 Z 858y JojBIBUED)
| 000°004 [ | 000'00¢ 000'005 qeYRY JOOY [eujuna)
“o00'0s 000°05 #BojouLps) [euwLeL
000'0S [ ' poo'0s awWade|dSy BIYBA
' 000'008 [t= " 000°002'L 0000002 | | 00000y 101eAGIT/G S1ED UORROPO [ulluse )
I | | ezEet | | 000'004°} | |eezzzzy elupdn ueld JeisB
| | 10202 NVAA TYOSId
_ B T | PIGMIO} POILIES SUSWSINGG Y
_ _ 000'001'} | 000'000' I 000°000'2 | Ad 10} 8|qE|IEAE SJUSLISARUS Yy
_ I s - _ B | PEAIO] POUIED SIUBWSAGUS YV
%0 |%ee %02 _ |%0€E %0 | %00t
m [ _ 0000002 | 000°00Z'L _ | o0s'eLe't - | sz1'828'
| ooo‘coL _ _ | | 000'004 _ 11 8sBYd ABOjOUYSD | jeujuua)
| 000'sy m _ i " o00'sy [ {eoye1) epiyap Buppeq soedey
| 0000z | ] 1 000'0L | - eoiye/ Buneyepy
' 000’021 | 0o0'0ay _ 1000009 | | asByg-10jBIoueg AsuelBig
' ooo'ooe | [ | 0000021 000006} SusweAcidw| duey Vo
| |"o00'001 | 000'006 I | 1 000000t 1oolard Bupuay
| oos'LoL 009'€18 I | 000'G10'S apiyeA J4uy apaibidneoe)dey
" 000'or 000094 | YA ufiisag-gqeyey efeubig/Bugybiry 'fempeoy |
| oo0’ty " 0ou'osr _ - | coo'00z uorssesing o4 |
| 000'0p | ooo'09L _ _ 000002 syeg sbebfieg punog InQ esejday _
| ooo‘ooL | | 000'00p || ooo'oos {puncqujj someq wierg ebefibeg somdey |
| szo'69 | 005822 | _ 5ZL'8bE ufiiseq IojeAe|T G SBS/POW (BUILIS) |
| 000'0p | | 00009 | 00000z uBisep- UoREYIPOY BouBLSIIBN/BUIDING JuS
. 7 _ _ 16402 MV3A TvOSId
| ||
T — W — -
_ | m _ _ |
T _ N PIBRIO} PBLUES SJUSWEPRUS WVd |
quieY U3 Ddd IN3 281a N3 osia 1800 | 193r0ud
ALIHOHLNY alvis vy vior |
L] angnuy; oy Pl AT et R R s b 1 .. \.
9102 91 ISqueroN|

| 000061z

sjslaig diy

uBld Eiideg Jeep XS |

[ ALRIOHLNY LHOCYIV ITYWIETV-3THASILLOTAVHD

Liodey uopezipn
~,:mEOFaCW Ad
- ~




FY Entitlement
Utllization Report

. CHARLOTTESVILLE-ALBEMARLE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Six Year Capital Plan
November 16, 2016

AP Projects

2,190,000

’ [ rﬂ.,!lﬂ‘!il w _:_._._M.a'i_ll_ll.u_lun- -I.naﬁ“? "5._-“. ”!u.a nr_”...m.-.a.!. 5. timulus | |
TOTAL FAA STATE AUTHORITY
PROJECT COST DISC ENT DISC ENT PFC Ent Reimb
—— | | L !
| FISCAL YEAR 2021: D B | | | |
Roadway, Lighting/Signage Rehab-Construction 1,929,444 1,736,500 | _ 192,944 _ _ | _
Deicer o 500,000 | 450,000 | | 50,000 | I
Airpatt Security Upgrade 500,000 | 450,000 | ~ 50,000 | || _
Heating and Cooling upg (oll heater repl ] 500,000 | - _ 400,000 | | 100,000 |
GA Faciiltles [Parking, Road, Fuel Farm, Ramp) - Design __ 800,000 | _ 640,000 | | 160,000 _
Tractor Replacement 80,000 | . 44,000 20,000 | 16,000 |
Vehicle Replacements (2) 75,000 | | 7 | 75,000 _
Terminal Technology 50,000 | | | il 50,000 |
Mower Replacement 20,000 | 16,000 | | 4,000 |
4,454,444 | 450,000 | 2,186,500 | - 992,944 | 420,000 405,000
100% 10% 4o 0% 22%| 8% 9% |
bt 1 :
FAA entilements carried forward 186,500 | - | - 169,778 | 1.800.000
FAA entilements available for FY 2,000,000 2,000,000 | 1,100,000
FAA entitiements camied forward - | 1176833 2.480,000 |
FISCAL YEAR 2022: I | _ |
GA Facilities (Parking, Road, Fuel Farm, Ramp) - Constr Ph 1 {ph 2 nxt yr) 3000000 | || 2,400,000 | 600,000
Snow Plow replacement . 500,000 | 450,000 | 50,000 1 |
Parking Deck 1200 spaces x $25,000- Design Build 30,000,000 | _ 30,000,000 |
— | i
33,500,000 | -1 450,000 | -1 2,450,000 30,600,000
100% 0%, 1% 7 0% 7% 0% 9%,
1 —
FAA entitlements carried forward -1 $ 44,000 $ -
FAA entilements available for FY 2,000,000 _ 2,000,000 1,100,000
FAA entilements camed forward 2.000,000 . mbﬁmoco A.._oo.ooo | !
2017-2022 TOTAL 95,130,873 7,873,785 14,898,250 | 5,400,000 | 13,265,546 4,052,188 | 48,741,102
100% 8% 16%, 6% 14% 5% 51%

a/_.nzm ,v.. ACIP Board approved 011817 Penny Actuals Melinda changes






